AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. BOX 840

SEMINOLE, TEXAS 79360
915.758-6700

November 29, 1999

State of New Mexico

Commissioner of Public Lands

Ray Powell, M.S., D.V.M.

310 Old Santa Fe Trail, P. O. Box 1148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1148

Re: Application to Subsurface Commingle
State “Q” Well No. 7
State Lease No. NM00516
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir,

Amerada Hess Corporation respectfully request approval to subsurface commingle production from State “Q” Well
No. 7 as submitted to State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division by Form C-107-A with attachments.

If we can furnish additional information, please let us know at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

y L. Wheeler, Jr.

Xc: NMOCD - Santa Fe

Attachments






